

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive learning-centered institution providing educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, basic skills, career-technical, and retraining goals.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Establish regular and ongoing processes to implement best practices to meet ACCJC standards.
- Provide necessary institutional support for curriculum development and maintenance.
- Develop processes to facilitate ongoing meaningful assessment of SLOs and integrate assessment of SLOs into college processes.
- Expand tutoring services to meet demand and support student success in Basic Skills, CTE, and Transfer courses.

Members:

Faculty/Voting

Angela Amaya (Library) Kristy Woods (MSEPS) Elizabeth Owens (MSEPS) Colin Schatz (CATTS) Craig Kutil, Chair (MSEPS) Marina Lira (Articulation Officer) Jill Oliveira (Counseling) Michael Sato (A&H) Lisa Weaver (BHAWK) Gabriela Discua (Counseling)

Non-voting/Ex. Off. Members

John Armstrong-Absent Roanna Bennie Don Carlson Nan Ho Amir Law-Absent Andrea Migliaccio- Absent Don Miller Sylvia Rodriguez-Absent Madeline Wiest

<u>Guests</u>

Peter Kuo, LaVaughn Hart, Susan Lloyd, Steve Navarro, Jennie Graham, Lisa Everett

Approved Minutes

1. Call to Order at 2:31pm

2. Review and Approval of Amended Agenda MSC: Owens/ Woods/ Approved Craig Kutil, Chair Craig Kutil

Amended: Astronomy Courses, Physics Courses and Welding Courses tabled for First Reading. All Welding voting tabled, until course titles can be confirmed.

- 3. Review and Approval of Minutes (April 3rd, 2017) Craig Kutil MSC: Owens/ Weaver/ Approved
- 4. Public Comments (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Curriculum Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Curriculum Committee cannot act on these items.)
- 5. First Reading of Curriculum Proposals/ Presentations:
 - <u>Courses</u>:
 - <u>TABLED-</u> ASTR 10 (Introduction to Astronomy: The Solar System- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Shared Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Physics/ Astronomy. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - <u>TABLED-</u> ASTR 20 (Introduction to Astronomy: Starts and the Universe-3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Shared Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Physics/ Astronomy. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - <u>TABLED-</u> ASTR 29 (Independent Study/ Astronomy- .5- 2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - BUSN 40 (Introduction to Business- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T, UC T, C-ID Discipline: BUS, Course Number 110. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A. Discipline: Business or Management or Law. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - *Presented by Lisa Weaver* Minor wording changes and textbooks updated. This course will move forward for voting next meeting.
 - CHEM 29 (Independent Study, Chemistry- .5- 2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Chemistry. (Start Date: Spring 2018)

- *Presented by Craig Kutil-* Course updated with standard independent study format. This course will move forward for voting next meeting.
- CIS 54 (Excel: Intro to Spreadsheets- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: CIS 50. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- CIS 57 (Database Concepts- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: CIS 50 and CIS 55. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- CIS 74 (Office Procedures- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: CIS 8 and CIS 71C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- CIS 8 (Essential Computing Skills- 2 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, .5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Computer Information Systems Courses Presented by LaVaughn Hart- CIS 54, CIS 57, and CIS 8 are updates to reflect current topics in the field. CIS 57 was updated from 4 units to 3 units, as some content was removed as it is covered in other database courses. CIS 74, was originally BUSN 74, the course descriptor was changed as it has always taught by CIS faculty. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting.
- DANC 1 (Introduction to Dance- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T. Discipline: Dance. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- DANC 29 (Independent Study, Dance- .5- 2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Dance. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Dance Courses Presented by Susan Lloyd- DANC 29 was updated using the standard independent study language. DANC 1 updates include course description, textbooks, measurable objectives, and studio hours were removed. It was discussed that there is a similar course KIN ID that in the future perhaps should be deactivated or cross-listed. These courses will move forward for next meeting.
- ECD 15 (Abnormal Child Psychology- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, UC T, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Early Childhood Development or Psychology. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Presented by John Ruys with PSYC 15
- ECE 64 (Play: Materials and Environments 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: ECD 50 and ECD 56 both with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Early Childhood Development. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - *Presented by Don Carlson-* Textbooks Update. Craig Kutil clarified that the start date is Fall 2018 as that is the semester that the departments course descriptor is changing from ECD to ECE, so Chabot's consultation would no longer be necessary. This course will move forward for voting next meeting.
- HLTH 1 (Introduction to Personal Health- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Shared Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, LPC GE AA, C-ID Discipline: PHS, Course Number: 100. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Health. (Start Date: Spring 2018)

- HLTH X7 (Introduction to Public Health- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, DE, CSU T /GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC AA/AS GE, C-ID Discipline: PHS, Course Number: 101. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of P/C. Discipline: Health. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- HLTH XX11 (Health and Social Justice- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC
 T, IGETC, C-ID Discipline: PHS, Course Number: 102. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - Health Courses Presented by Lisa Everett- HLTH 1 was retitled to fit course content and C-ID was
 requested. Course updates includes course content and textbooks. Shared course with Chabot. Course
 will be part of the core of the Public Health Science AS-T. HLTH X7 is a new course that has a public
 perspective, including effects of the environment and society. It is a C-ID course and will be also part
 of the core of the Public Health Science AS-T. HLTH XX11 will be a C-ID course and an option on the
 Public Health Science AS-T. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting.
- HUMN 44 (Narrative Film and Film Music- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - *Presented by Elizabeth Wing- Brooks-* New course title to match how the courses is being taught. It is an introduction to narrative film course with an emphasis on film music and sound editing. Updates to course include the course content, textbooks, measurable objectives, and methods of evaluation. These course will move forward for voting next meeting.
- INTD 40 (Computer Aided Design- 3 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Interior Design. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - *Presented by Don Miller* Course numbering updated to reflect the correct order that the courses should be taken in (Previously INTD 61). There was concern over the use of "demonstrate knowledge of". There was discussion if the course should be cross listed, as many departments could utilize CAD programs. This courses will come back for a second reading.
- KIN CYC2 (Cycling 2- .5- 2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Physical Education. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - *Presented by Steve Navarro* This is the next course to cycling 1. Many students want to continue, but they don't necessarily need to have taken cycling 1 as a prerequisite or a strongly recommended. The unit range includes .5 in order to be able to offer this as a summer course. This course will move forward for voting next meeting.
- MATH 1 (Calculus I- 5 Units, 5 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number 211. Prerequisite: MATH X35 with a minimum grade of C and MATH 39 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 38 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 107A (Pre-Algebra A- 2 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, .5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X. Corequisite: MATH 107E. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 33 (Finite Mathematics- 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number 130. Prerequisite: MATH 55

with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C or MATH 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)

- MATH 34 (Calculus for Business and Social Sciences- 5 Units, 5 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number 140. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 38 (Trigonometry with Geometry- 5 Units, 5 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, LPC GE AA/AS. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 39 (Trigonometry- 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number: 851. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 40 (Statistics and Probability 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number 110.
 Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C or MATH 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 47 (Mathematics for Liberal Arts- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B with a minimum grade of C or MATH 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 50 (Core Intermediate Algebra- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS. Prerequisite: MATH 65 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 55 (Intermediate Algebra for STEM- 5 Units, 5 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/ AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Couse Number 80. Prerequisite: MATH 65 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 55A (Intermediate Algebra for STEM A- 2.5 Units, 2.5 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/ AS. Prerequisite: MATH 65 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C. Co-requisite: MATH 55E. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 55B (Intermediate Algebra for STEM B- 2.5 Units, 2.5 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/ AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Couse Number 80. Prerequisite: MATH 55A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 65 (Elementary Algebra- 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number 70. Prerequisite: MATH 107 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 107B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 65A (Elementary Algebra A- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS. Prerequisite: MATH 107 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 107B with a minimum grade of C. Corequisite: MATH 65E. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH 65B (Elementary Algebra B- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) Modified Course Proposal: SC: O, 1X, DE, LPC GE AA/AS. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: MATH 55B. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)

- MATH X35 (College Algebra for STEM- 4 Units, 4 Units Lecture, No Unit Value Lab) New Course Proposal: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: MATH, Course Number 151. Prerequisite: MATH 55 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 55B. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- MATH X35C (College Algebra for STEM Corequisite Support- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: P/NP, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: MATH X35. Prerequisite: MATH 65 or MATH 65B both with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - *MATH 55A, 65A, and 107A presented by Jennie Graham* Courses updated to include their E corequisite courses, so that the courses cannot be taken without the co-requisite. This will be part of the emporium model. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting.
 - *Remaining MATH courses presented by Craig Kutil-* The Math Department decided deactivate MATH 20 and MATH 45. MATH X35 will replace MATH 20. MATH 55, 55A, 55B were updated to be STEM oriented. MATH 65 was changed to four units and MATH 65A & 65B to 2 units each. Every course that was using these courses as a prerequisite also updated to reflect these changes. MATH X35C is a new course for students eligible for MATH 55, but want to jump the course or students would like more support. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting.
 - The basic skills status of MATH 65A, B, C, and E was discussed. Currently students use MATH 65 toward their degree, however it no longer applies to the Communications and Analytical Thinking GE section. We receive Basic Skills funding for the course, but a course cannot be basic skills and degree applicable. It was decided by content the course is basic skills. The course numbering will need to be changed to reflect that change. All Basic Skills are courses should have numbering over 100 (MATH 165 was suggested). The question was raised over whether the course change will affect the courses equivalency with Chabot. It was clarified that this equivalency is just in terms of content. The courses will be updated in CNET with new numbering before coming forward for voting. It was discussed that the 17-18 catalog and Banner will need to be updated to be non-degree applicable.
- MKTG 50 (Introduction to Marketing 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Business or Management or Marketing. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - *Presented by Lisa Weaver* Course description, content and textbooks updated. This course will move forward for voting next meeting.
- MSCM 29 (Independent Study, Mass Comm- .5- 2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- MSCM 72 (Introduction to Photojournalism- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T, C-ID Discipline: JOUR, Course Number: 160. Strongly Recommended: PHTO 50 and/or PHTO 56 and/or VCOM 53. Discipline: Mass Communications or Photography. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - *Presented by Melissa Korber* MSCM 29 has been updated using the generic independent study language. MSCM 72 is cross-listed with PHTO 72. The studio hours were removed and textbooks were updated. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting.

- PCN 5 (Introduction to Social Work and Human Services- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, LPC AA/AS GE, CSU T, C-ID Discipline: SWHS, Course Number: 110. Discipline: Counseling. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- PCN 35 (Drugs, Health, and Society- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, DE, LPC AA/AS GE CSU T/ GE, UC T, CID Discipline: PHS, Course Number: 130. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Counseling. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - *Presented by Marina Lira* LPC GE placement was confirmed and these courses will move forward for voting next meeting.
- PHTO 70 (Photoshop and Lightroom for Photographers-3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, LPC AA/ AS GE, CSU T. Prerequisite: PHTO 56 with a minimum grade of C (May be taken concurrently). Discipline: Graphic Arts or Photography. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Presented by Peter Kuo with VCOM 70 as the courses are cross listed
- PHTO 72 (Introduction to Photojournalism- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T, C-ID Discipline: JOUR, Course Number: 160. Strongly Recommended: PHTO 50 and/or PHTO 56 and/or VCOM 53. Discipline: Mass Communications or Photography. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Presented by Melissa Korber with MSCM 72 as the courses are cross listed
- <u>TABLED-</u> PHYS 2B (Introduction to Physics II- 4 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC AA/AS GE, CID Discipline: PHYS, Course Number: 110. Prerequisite: PHYS 2A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Physics/ Astronomy. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> PHYS 29 (Independent Study, Physics- .5- 2 Units, .5- 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Physics/ Astronomy (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- PSYC 12 (Life-Span Psychology- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Psychology. Start Date: Spring 2018)
- **PSYC 13 (Psychology of Women- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture)** Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Strongly Recommended: PSYC 1 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Psychology. Start Date: Spring 2018)
- **PSYC 15 (Abnormal Child Psychology 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture)** Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, UC T, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Early Childhood Development or Psychology. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- PSYC X17 (The Psychology of Sleep and Dreams- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Psychology. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - Presented by John Ruys- PSYC 12 updates include textbooks. PSYC 13 updates include textbooks and assignments. PSYC 15 is cross-listed with ECD 15. The courses were updated in 2012, but ECD 15 was not submitted to the Curriculum Inventory. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting. The PSYC X17 content was taught as a special topic courses, which is no longer allowed. This course will be brought back for second reading as the skills analysis has not been completed.

- VCOM 52 (Introduction to Typography- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T, C-ID Discipline: GDES, Course Number: 130. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 54 and 64 both with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 55 (Web Design I- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 70 (Photoshop and Lightroom for Photographers-3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, LPC AA/ AS GE, CSU T. Prerequisite: PHTO 56 with a minimum grade of C (May be taken concurrently). Discipline: Graphic Arts or Photography. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM XX2 (Wordpress and Content Management Systems- 3 Units, 1.5 Unit Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM XX3 (The History of Modern Design- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- VCOM XX4 (User Interface and User Experience Design- 3 Units, 1.5 Unit Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU, CID Requested. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM XX45 (Digital Painting I- 3 Units, 1.5 Unit Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: ARTS 2A with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 53 with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Presented by Peter Kuo- The hours have been corrected for VCOM 52, VCOM 55, VCOM 70, PHTO 70. For VCOM 70 and PHTO 70 LPC GE AA/AS is a new request. VCOM XX2 is a new introduction course on building a website, without coding. VCOM XX3 is a lecture course on the history of contemporary design. VCOM XX4 is new course with lots of demand for this course in the workforce and lots of interested students. VCOM XX45 is a digital painting course, which also has lot sof student demand. More of a commercial focus. All of these courses are under the discipline of Graphic Arts. These courses will move forward for voting next meeting.
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 1 (Welding Camp-1 Unit, .5 Unit Lecture, .5 Unit Lab) New Course Proposal: P/NP, 1X, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 79 (Manufacturing Processes- 2 Units, 1.5 Unit Lecture, .5 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>New Programs</u>
 - Music Business Certificate of Achievement
 - *Presented by Don Miller* Moving into vocational fields within Music. This program includes business management and marketing courses. It was discussed that once the internship courses are updated they may be added to this program to make it 16 units and eligible of gainful employment. This program will move forward for voting next meeting.
 - Public Health Science AS-T
 - *Presented by Lisa Everett* This degree will require chemistry, biology, psychology and statistics course in addition to health. This degree will be effective Fall 2018. This program will move forward for voting next meeting.
- <u>Disciplines:</u>

- Computer Information Systems Courses- Confirmed by LaVaughn Hart- Cross-listed Courses
- Computer Network Technology Courses- Confirmed by LaVaughn Hart- Cross-listed Courses
- Horticulture Courses- Confirmed by Nan Ho
- Music 29- Confirmed by Don Miller
- Photography 70- Confirmed by Don Miller should be Photographic Technology/ Commercial Photography not the disciple of Photography to reflect course content
- Visual Communication 70- Confirmed by Don Miller should be Photographic Technology/ Commercial Photography not the disciple of Photography to reflect course content
- Kinesiology Courses- Previously confirmed with Amir Law
- Learning Skills Courses- The Discipline of "Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators" was suggested by Jim Gioia. It was decided that further discussion is required.
- Tutoring 200- Previously confirmed with the Dean's
- <u>Deactivations</u>: *Presented by Craig Kutil* NUTR 3 has not been offered in quite some time. The math courses that are being deactivated, as they will be replaced with new courses Fall 2018. Speech AA is very similar to the new Communication Studies AA-T so the speech faculty thought having both degrees would be confusing to students. Colloquiums are being removed as they are no longer being offered. John Ruys stated PSYC 24 had not been offered in the past 7 years, instead it's the cross-listed course was always offered as KIN 24.
 - <u>Courses</u>:
 - CS 9: Colloquium- CS
 - MATH 20: Pre-Calculus Mathematics (Fall 2018)
 - MATH 45: College Algebra (Fall 2018)
 - NUTR 3: Nutrition for Health/ Wellness
 - SOC 9: Colloquium
 - **PSYC 24:** Sports Psychology
 - PSYC 9: Colloquium- Psychology
 - Programs:
 - Speech A.A.
- 6. Second Reading of Curriculum Proposals/ Presentations:
 - <u>TABLED-</u>BUSN 88 (Human Resources Management- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC:
 O, 1X, CSU T, LPC GE AA/AS. Strongly Recommended: BUSN 56 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Business. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - MSCM 31 (Introduction to Media- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - Skills Analysis for Eligibility for ENG 1A has been completed
 - WRKX 95 (Work Experience- 1-3 Units, 1-3 Units Work Exp (Paid)) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: WRKX 96. Discipline: Business (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - WRKX 96 (Work Experience Seminar 1 Units, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Corequisite: WRKX 95. Discipline: Business (Start Date: Spring 2018)

- The Business Department is hiring someone to lead their work place learning. It was decided that these courses would be tabled until next semester when the new person is hired.
- 7. Voting on Curriculum Proposals:
 - <u>Courses</u>
 - AJ 74 (Gangs and Drugs- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Administration of Justice. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - AUTO A9 (Light Vehicle Diesel Engines- 4 Units, 2 Units Lecture, 2 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: AUTO INTR with a minimum grade of C (May be taken Concurrently). Discipline: Automotive Technology. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - AUTO LABB (Automotive Lab Advanced- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: AUTO INTR and AUTO LABA both with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Automotive Technology. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - BIO 1C (Cell and Molecular Biology- 5 Units, 3 Units Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: GR, 1X, CSU T/ GE, IGETC, UC T, LPC GE AA/AS, C-ID Discipline: BIO, Course Number: 190. Prerequisite: BIO 1A with a minimum grade of C or BIO 1B with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: Math 55 and CHEM 1A and Eligibility for ENG 1A. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - BUSN 48 (Human Relations in Organizations- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T, LPC GE AA/AS. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - BUSN 53 (Business Correspondence- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - BUSN 56 (Introduction to Management- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - BUSN 58 (Small Business Management- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: BUSN 51A with a minimum grade of C or BUSN 1A with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - EVST 5 (Energy and Sustainability- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC GE AA/AS. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. Discipline: Chemistry or Physics/ Astronomy. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - KIN CR1 (Cricket 1- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, LPC AA/AS. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - KIN CR2 (Cricket 2- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, LPC AA/AS. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
 - LIBR 1 (Working with Sources, 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T, UC T. Discipline: Library Science. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - MATH 29 (Independent Study, Mathematics-.5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - MATH 34C (Calculus for Business and Social Sciences Corequisite Support- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: P/NP, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: MATH 34. Prerequisite: 65 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Mathematics. (Start Date: Fall 2018)

- MKTG 61 (Professional Selling- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: 0,1X, DE, CSU T. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- MSCM 3 (Magazine & Feature Writing- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- MUS 25 (Teaching Beginning Piano-2 Units, 2 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: MUS 21B. Discipline: Music. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- MUS 27 (Teaching Intermediate Piano- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: MUS 21B. Discipline: Music. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- MUS 35B (Intermediate Music- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: MUS 35 with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- MUS 44 (Choir Concert- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 4X, CSU T, UC T, CID Descriptor: Music, Course Number: 180. Discipline: Music. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- PCN 50 (Fieldwork: Social Work and Human Services- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, DE, CSU T. Prerequisite: PCN 5 and PCN 13 both with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- **PSYC 29 (Independent Study, Psychology- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab)** Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Psychology. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- GDDM 29 (Independent Study, Graphic Design & Digital Media- .5-2 Units, .5-2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X. Discipline: Graphic Arts. (Start Date: Fall 2018)
- VCOM 40 (Design Shop: The Business of Design- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: VCOM 52 and VCOM 53 and VCOM 54 and VCOM 56 all completed with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 55 and VCOM 57 all completed with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 50 (Graphic Design/ Digital Media Fundamentals- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T, C-ID Discipline: ARTS, Course Number: 250. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 51 (Color Theory for Design- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T, UC T, C-ID Discipline: ARTS, Course Number: 270. Discipline: Graphic Arts. Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 53 (Photoshop I- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C and/ or VCOM 51 with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 54 (Illustrator I- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 58 (Photoshop II- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: VCOM 53 with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Graphic Arts (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 60 (Creative Portfolio Development & Self Promotion 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 53, 55, 64 with a minimum grade of C and Strongly Recommended: VCOM 54. Discipline: Graphic Arts (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- VCOM 64 (InDesign I- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 and VCOM 52. Discipline: Graphic Arts (Start Date: Spring 2018)

- VCOM 65 (Elect Prepress/ Print Prod- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 64 with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 61A (Beginning Arc/ Flux-Core/ Blueprint- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: WLDT 61AL or 61BL. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 61AL (Beginning Arc/ Flux-Core Skills Laboratory- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 4X, CSU T. Corequisite: WLDT 61A or 61B. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 61B (Advanced Arc/ Flux-Core/Blueprint- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: WLDT 61AL or 61BL. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 61BL (Advanced Arc/ Flux-Core Skills Laboratory-2 Units, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C. Corequisite: WLDT 61A or 61B. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 62A (Beginning TIG/ MIG/ Blueprint- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: WLDT 62AL or 62BL. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 62AL (Beginning TIG/ MIG/ Blueprint Skills Laboratory- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: WLDT 62A or 62B. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 62B (Advanced TIG/ MIG/ Blueprint- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Corequisite: WLDT 62AL or 62BL. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 62BL (Advanced TIG/ MIG Welding Skills Laboratory-2 Units, 2 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C. Corequisite: WLDT 62A or 62B. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 63 (Welding Layout and Fitting- 2 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: WLDT 62BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 66 (Welding Inspection and Testing- 2 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 67A (Welding Skills Laboratory- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU
 T. Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 70 with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 71 with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 67B (Advanced Welding Skills Laboratory- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: WLDT 67A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 68 (Certification Preparation- 2 Units, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 69A with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 69B with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)

- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 69A (Fabrication & Installation of Pipe Systems- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62BL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 69B (Advanced Pipe Welding- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: WLDT 69A with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 70 (Introduction to Welding- 2 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 1 Unit Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 71 (Welding for the Arts- 3 Units, 1 Unit Lecture, 2 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU GE/T, LPC GE AA/AS. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 80 (The Welding Business- 2 Units, 2 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C. Discipline: Welding Technology (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT XX (Welding Workplace Safety- 1 Unit, 1 Unit Lecture) New Course Proposal: O, 1X, CSU T. Discipline: Welding Technology. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- WMST 1 (Introduction to Women's Studies- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC AA/AS GE. Discipline: Women's Studies (Start Date: Spring 2018)
- WMST 2 (Global Perspective of Women- 3 Units, 3 Units Lecture) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T/ GE, UC T, IGETC, LPC AA/AS GE. Discipline: Women's Studies (Start Date: Spring 2018)

Motion to APPROVE Course Outlines:

MSC: Lira/ Oliveira/ Approved

- GE/ Transfer Pathways:
 - AUTO A9: Light Vehicle Diesel Engines- CSU T
 - AUTO LABB: Automotive Lab Advanced- CSU T
 - BUSN 48: Human Relations in Organizations-LPC GE AA/AS
 - KIN CR1: Cricket 1- CSU T/ GE, UC T, LPC AA/AS
 - KIN CR2: Cricket 2- CSU T/ GE, UC T, LPC AA/AS
 - LIBR 1: Working with Sources- CSU T, UC T
 - MATH 34C: Calculus for Business and Social Sciences Corequisite Support- CSU T
 - MATH 39C: Trigonometry Corequisite Support- CSU T
 - MATH 40C: Statistics and Probability Corequisite Support- CSU T
 - MATH 47C: Math for Liberal Arts Corequisite Support-CSU T
 - MUS 35B: Intermediate Music- CSU T
 - MUS 44: Choir Concert- CID Descriptor: Music, Course Number: 180
 - PCN 50: Fieldwork: Social Work and Human Services- CSU T
 - WLDT XX: Welding Workplace Safety- CSU T

Motion to APPROVE GE/ Transfer Pathways:

MSC: Amaya/ Owens/ Approved

- <u>Requisites:</u>
 - AUTO A9: Light Vehicle Diesel Engines- Prerequisite: AUTO INTR with a minimum grade of C
 - AUTO LABB: Automotive Lab Advanced- Prerequisite: AUTO INTR and AUTO LABA both with a minimum grade of C
 - **BIO 1C: Cell and Molecular Biology-** Prerequisite: BIO 1A with a minimum grade of C or BIO 1B with a minimum grade of C. Prerequisite: Math 55 and CHEM 1A and Eligibility for ENG 1A
 - BUSN 53: Business Correspondence- Strongly Recommended: ENG 1A
 - BUSN 56: Introduction to Management- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A with a minimum grade of C.
 - BUSN 58: Small Business Management- Strongly Recommended: BUSN 51A with a minimum grade of C or BUSN 1A with a minimum grade of C
 - EVST 5: Energy and Sustainability- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A
 - MATH 34C: Calculus for Business and Social Sciences Corequisite Support- Prerequisite: 65 with a minimum grade of C or MATH 65B with a minimum grade of C
 - MSCM 3: Magazine & Feature Writing- Strongly Recommended: Eligibility for ENG 1A
 - MUS 25: Teaching Beginning Piano-Strongly Recommended: MUS 21B
 - MUS 27: Teaching Intermediate Piano- Strongly Recommended: MUS 21B
 - MUS 35B: Intermediate Music- Prerequisite: MUS 35 with a minimum grade of C
 - PCN 50: Fieldwork: Social Work and Human Services- Prerequisite: PCN 5 and PCN 13 both with a minimum grade of C
 - VCOM 40: Design Shop: The Business of Design- 3 Units, 1.5 Units Lecture, 1.5 Units Lab) Modified Course Proposal: NSC: O, 1X, CSU T. Prerequisite: VCOM 52 and VCOM 53 and VCOM 54 and VCOM 56 all completed with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 55 and VCOM 57 all completed with a minimum grade of C. (Start Date: Spring 2018)
 - VCOM 53: Photoshop I- Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C and/ or VCOM 51 with a minimum grade of C.
 - VCOM 54: Illustrator I- Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C
 - VCOM 58: Photoshop II- Prerequisite: VCOM 53 with a minimum grade of C. Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 with a minimum grade of C
 - VCOM 60: Creative Portfolio Development & Self Promotion Strongly Recommended: VCOM 53, 55, 64 with a minimum grade of C and Strongly Recommended: VCOM 54
 - VCOM 64: InDesign I- Strongly Recommended: VCOM 50 and VCOM 52
 - VCOM 65: Elect Prepress/ Print Prod- Strongly Recommended: VCOM 64 with a minimum grade of C.
 - TABLED- WLDT 61A: Beginning Arc/ Flux-Core/ Blueprint Corequisite: WLDT 61AL or 61BL
 - TABLED- WLDT 61AL: Beginning Arc/ Flux-Core Skills Laboratory Corequisite: WLDT 61A or 61B
 - TABLED- WLDT 61B: Advanced Arc/ Flux-Core/ Blueprint- Corequisite: WLDT 61AL or 61BL
 - <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 61BL: Advanced Arc/ Flux-Core Skills Laboratory-Prerequisite: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C. Corequisite: WLDT 61A or 61B
 - TABLED- WLDT 62A: Beginning TIG/ MIG/ Blueprint-Corequisite: WLDT 62AL or 62BL
 - TABLED- WLDT 62AL: Beginning TIG/MIG/Blueprint Skills Laboratory- Corequisite: WLDT 62A or 62B

- TABLED- WLDT 62B: Advanced TIG/ MIG/Blueprint- Corequisite: WLDT 62AL or 62BL
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 62BL: Advanced TIG/ MIG Welding Skills Laboratory Prerequisite: WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C. Corequisite: WLDT 62A or 62B
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 63: Welding Layout and Fitting- Strongly Recommended: WLDT 62BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 66: Welding Inspection and Testing- Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 67A: Welding Skills Laboratory- Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 70 with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 71 with a minimum grade of C
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 67B: Advanced Welding Skills Laboratory- Strongly Recommended: WLDT 67A with a minimum grade of C
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 68: Certification Preparation- Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 69A with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 69B with a minimum grade of C
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 69A: Fabrication & Installation of Pipe Systems- Prerequisite: WLDT 61BL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62BL with a minimum grade of C
- TABLED- WLDT 69B: Advanced Pipe Welding- Prerequisite: WLDT 69A with a minimum grade of C
- <u>TABLED-</u> WLDT 80: The Welding Business- Strongly Recommended: WLDT 61AL with a minimum grade of C or WLDT 62AL with a minimum grade of C

Motion to APPROVE Requisites:

MSC: Owens/ Oliveira/ Approved

- Distance Education:
 - LIBR 1: Working with Sources
 - MKTG 61: Professional Selling
 - MUS 25: Teaching Beginning Piano
 - MUS 27: Teaching Intermediate Piano
 - PCN 50: Fieldwork: Social Work and Human Services

Motion to APPROVE Distance Education:

MSC: Owens/ Amaya/ Approved

- <u>New Programs</u>
 - Music A.A.T
 - Music Technology Career Certificate

Motion to APPROVE New Programs:

MSC: Owens/ Oliveira/ Approved

Program Modifications:

April 17th, 2017 / 2:30 PM / 804

- Music A.A.
- Teaching Beginning Piano Certificate of Achievement

Motion to APPROVE Program Modifications:

MSC: Schatz/ Owens/ Approved

- Deactivations:
 - Courses:
 - ASTR 9: Colloquium- Astronomy
 - BUSN 95: Business Work Experience
 - BUSN 96: Business WK Experience
 - ECD 75: Orient School Age Child Care
 - ECD 100: Support for Early Childhood Success
 - MSCM 9: Colloquium- Mass Communications
 - PHYS 9: Colloquium- Physics

Motion to APPROVE Deactivations:

MSC: Owens/ Discua/ Approved

- 8. Discussion Items
 - Removal of BUSN 55 from LPC GE AA/AS

Craig Kutil stated that BUSN 55 is in the LPC GE AA/AS area of Communication and Analytical Thinking. The course is not at the intermediate algebra level. The math faculty, after reviewing the course, don't feel that it fulfills this GE area. The course is at a similar level to MATH 71, which the Curriculum Committee voted last semester to remove from the Communication and Analytical Thinking GE Area. This will be brought to the Curriculum Committee next meeting for first reading.

Policy Change: Advanced Placement Credit
 Remaining Discipline Placements
 Craig Kutil

Craig Kutil stated that the final disciplines will be brought to the committee next meeting for placement confirmation, after further discussion at the next Dean's Meeting.

9. Reports

• Vice President's Report

Roanna Bennie stated that she went to the CIO Conference, which discussed streamlining curriculum. The conference emphasized the importance of accurate board approval of curriculum and the accuracy of the catalog. She stated that we are making strides in both areas. We will be in the second group of colleges that will move over the new Curriculum Inventory, which will create a two-week blackout, during which we will be unable to access the Curriculum Inventory. There will be a streamlining curriculum training at the district. The 17-18 catalog has been published.

• Chair's Report

Craig Kutil stated that he will remain curriculum chair for the next two years. He is planning to have a college day training, mandatory for Curriculum Committee members, to review the new curriculum process. A project for

Craig Kutil

Roanna Bennie

Craig Kutil

Marina Lira

April 17th, 2017 / 2:30 PM / 804

next semester will be working on the accuracy of program descriptions in the catalog and creating a more regular curriculum process.

- Articulation Officer's Report-None
- 10. Good of the Order
- 11. Adjournment at 4:50pm
- 12. Next Regular Meeting (May 1st, 2017)

Appendix: Course Discipline Placements

CIS 43	Professional Communications	Computer Information Systems or Computer Service Technology or Computer Science
CIS 65	Intro to Desktop Operating Systems	Computer Information Systems or Computer Service Technology
		Computer Information Systems or
CIS 66	Networking Fundamentals	Computer Service Technology
		Computer Information Systems or
CNT 43	Professional Communications	Computer Service Technology or Computer Science
		Computer Information Systems or
CNT 50	Intro to Desktop Operating Systems	Computer Service Technology
		Computer Information Systems or
CNT 52	Networking Fundamentals	Computer Service Technology
		Computer Information Systems or
		Computer Service Technology or
CS 43	Professional Communications	Computer Science
HORT 50	Introduction to Horticulture	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT 51	Fall Plant Material Identification	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT 52	Spring Plant Material Identification	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT 53	Integrated Pest Management	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT 56	Arboriculture/Urban Forestry	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT 50	Landscape and Turfgrass Mgmt	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT 62	CALIFORNIA NATIVE AND DRY LANDSCAPES	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT29	Independent Study, Horticultur	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT54	Planting Media & Nutrition	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT55	Horticulture Mgmt & Operations	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT58	Landscape Construction	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT59	Landscape Design	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT60	Landscape Irrigation Systems	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT63	SUSTAINABLE LANDSCAPE	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT67	Interior Plantscapes	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT71	Fundamentals of Hydroponics and Aquaponics	Ornamental Horticulture
HORT81	Home Landscape Design	Ornamental Horticulture

MUS 29	Independent Study, Music	Music, Commercial Music, Music Management, Music Merchandising, Musical Instrument Repair
РНТО 70 VCOM 70	Photoshop and Lightroom for Photographers Photoshop and Lightroom for Photographers	Photographic Technology/ Commercial Photography or Graphic Arts Photographic Technology/ Commercial Photography or Graphic Arts
KIN 15 KIN 24 KIN 25A	First Aid & Safety Sport Psychology Yoga Teacher Training 1	Kinesiology or Emergency Medical Technologies Kinesiology Kinesiology
KIN 29 KIN ID KIN FSC	Independent Study INTRODUCTION TO DANCE FIRE SCIENCE COND/AGILITY DEV	Kinesiology or Coaching or Physical Education or Athletic Training Physical Education or Dance Fire Technology
LRNS 116	Introduction to Learning Disabilities/Memory & Learning	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators
LRNS 117	Learning Skills - Reading	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators
LRNS 118	Learning Skills - Writing Strategies	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators
LRNS 119A	Learning Skills - Basic Mathematics	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators
LRNS 119B	Learning Skills - Pre-Algebra Concepts	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators
LRNS 119C	Success in Algebra	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators
LRNS110	TRANSITION TO COLLEGE- DSP&S	Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and Tutoring Coordinators Learning Assistance or Learning Skills Coordinators or Instructors, and
LRNS120	Computer Access	Tutoring Coordinators

April 17th, 2017 / 2:30 PM / 804

TUTR200 Suprvsd

Suprvsd Learn Assist-Ind Study

Interdisciplinary- Basic Skills: Noncredit